Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: LOCOSYS Technology Inc. , FCC ID: UDP-22000, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6510,
Notice#1

————— Original Message-----

From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 12:48 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re:FW: LOCOSYS Technology Inc. , FCC ID: UDP-22000, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6510, Notice#1

Dear Helen:
Please see my reply, thank you.

Best Regards,
Amanda

————— Original Message-----

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2007 5:10 PM

Subject: LOCOSYS Technology Inc. , FCC ID: UDP-22000, Assessment NO.:
ANO07T6510, Notice#l

Question #1: The schematic diagram does not contain component value, please submit Parts list.
Ans: Please have the parts list.

Question #2: The Theory of Operation in the filing only serves Block Diagram function. Please resubmit Theory of
Operation to include "a brief description of the circuit functions of teh device along with a statement describing how the
device operates".

Ans:Please have the revised OpDes.

Question #3: A minor discrepancy on the test report : Dwell Time DH5, 2480MHz, the plot shows 2.975ms, but the
calculation is based on 2.93ms.
Ans: The test report had been revised, please see the attachment.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below
the name of the sender.
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